Attachment 1 – Questions and Answers

A.  Question and answers are provided below:
Question 1.   Section I of the solicitation, Contract Clauses, Paragraph I.8, KSC 52.204-96 - Security Controls for KSC and CCAFS, Paragraph B states that the government will provide unescorted access investigations for two (2) contractor employees at no cost and that the contractor may request additional clearances at a reduction in the contract price of $100 per person.

This paragraph further states that it is the contractor’s responsibility to designate a sufficient number of employees to provide escort service for the work crews. Given that the nature of this work will likely require a fair number of personnel with unescorted status, will there be a maximum number of contractor employees that the government will approve for unescorted badges?

Answer 1.  There is no maximum number of contractor employees that the government will approve for unescorted badges upon favorable completion of unescorted access investigations.  However, the contractor is expected to recognize the potential administrative and schedule impacts resulting from these investigations and manage the project with the minimum number of unescorted personnel required to maintain visual contact with escorted employees within the work area and provide needed escorts to and from the LCC perimeter gate.
Question 2.  Section 1 of the solicitation, Contract Clauses, Paragraph I.8, KSC 52.204-96 - Security Controls for KSC and CCAFS, Paragraphs A&B, describe a badging process that we are familiar with from previous contracts where the contractors designated badging official submits KSC Form 20-162 to the Contracting Officer requesting badging for each employee. This clause also states that eligibility for those employees seeking unescorted status is determined by NASA within 14 working days.

Paragraph L.10 - Personal Identity Verification Card Issuance Procedures, contains a lot of information about a complicated, lengthy and multi-step process (including fingerprint cards) necessary to obtain “PCI of a PIV” (?). This clause adds a lot of confusing data without clarifying how this requirement is tied to the actual performance of the work or how it correlates to the information on badging contained in KSC 52.204-96 - Security Controls for KSC and CCAFS. Please clarify what this clause means, what implications it has on the contractor in the performance of the work, and how it relates to the with the badging requirements in KSC 52.204-96.     

Answer 2.  Paragraph L.10, Personal Identity Verification Card Issuance Procedures, describes the higher level NASA requirements and procedures, instituted in response to Homeland Security Presidential Directive 12, for issuance of PIV federal credentials to employees requiring access to government property for more than 180 days.  

 

Paragraph A.2 of KSC 52.204-96 addresses the forms and identification required by KSC in order to initiate the National Agency Check with Written Inquiries (NACI).  This background check  must be favorably completed before the PIV credential is issued to grant "permanent" access to KSC and the project site.  

 

However, the White Temporary Pass (WTP) or Pink Temporary Pass (PTP) referenced in KSC 52.204-96 may still be issued to any employee for immediate access to KSC for up to 180 days.  This includes both those employees requiring access for less than 180 days (no PIV credential required) and those employees who are requesting PIV credentials.  Note that two approved forms of identification are required in order to obtain a White Temporary Pass. These white and pink temporary passes are equivalent to the temporary NASA identification card referenced in Paragraph L.10.

  

Unescorted access to controlled areas may also be granted in accordance with the provisions of KSC 52.204-96 (Paragraph B.4) regardless of whether PIV credentials have been requested or obtained." 

Question 3.  Reference Sheet E-114 “Raised Floor Support Bracket Grounding Detail”. Is this typical of all floor pedestals or only the ones shown on E-107 next to the ground bars?

Answer 3.    The intent of  Drawing 79K36709, Sheet E-107 and  Sheet E-114, is to apply the Raised Floor Support Bracket Grounding Detail to all floor pedestals.  The Contractor shall connect the closest raised floor pedestal to each of the six ground bar.   
Question 4.   Reference Sheet E-114 Flag note “F” shows a # 4 from the floor pedestal to the ground bar. The under floor grounding detail shows 4/0. Which one is correct?
Answer 4.   Drawing 79K36709, sheet E-114, Raised Floor Support Bracket Grounding Detail is correct.  Flag Note F on sheet E-114 is changed from:  “ F  ATTACH #4 COPPER CONDUCTOR TO THE UNDERFLOOR SUPPORT BRACKET BASE PLATE VIATHE EXOTHERMICALLY WELDED BOLT.” to  “ F  ATTACH 4/0 COPPER CONDUCTOR TO THE UNDERFLOOR SUPPORT BRACKET BASE PLATE VIATHE EXOTHERMICALLY WELDED BOLT.” This change is incorporated into the solicitation.  See page 2, paragraph “B” of the amendment.
Question 5.   Reference Sheet E-114 Please clarify the note under the under floor view of the support bracket detail. Are all conduits etc. to be bonded to the stringers? Or should it be the pedestals? 

Answer 5.  The intent of  Drawing 79K36709, Sheet E-114, is that all conduits shall be bonded to the pedestals.
Question 6.  Drawing 79K36709, Sheet M-501, Detail A shows 2 ½” piping at the top of the strainer assembly and 2” pipe at the bottom, connection to the ac units. Where does the 2 ½” pipe reduce to 2”?
Answer 6.  Drawing 79K36709, sheet M-501, detail A, shows the 2” pipe down stream of the 2” by pass.  The pipe reduction from 2 ½” to 2” is down stream of the bypass and before the ball valve.

Question 7.   Drawing 79K36709, Sheet M-501, Detail 4 calls for 4” flanged ductile iron for the floor drain piping. Specifications call for PVC. Which is correct?

Answer 7. Neither the flanged ductile iron nor the PVC types of material will be used for the floor drain piping.  Hubless cast iron will be used for the floor drain piping.  Drawing 79K36709, sheet M-501, Detail 4, is modified to delete the following sentence: “4” FLANGED DUCTILE IRON PIPE WITH 4’ GATE VALVE TIE.  FIELD ROUTE TO ROOF LEADER TIE-IN.”  In addition, Specification 79K36710, Section 22 00 00.00 40. Paragraph 2.2.1 is changed as follows:
FROM: 

“Polyvinychloride (PVC) - Polyvinylchloride drain, waste, and vent piping-system materials shall be manufactured from Type I normal impact resins in conformance with ASTM D 2665 and with ASME B16.12.  Pipe and fittings shall be white and specifically suite for joining socket interfaces to a homogeneous mass by solvent cement welding.

Fittings shall be molded to produce upon insertion of pipe an interference fit at two thirds depth of socket.  No thread cutting shall be permitted.”

TO:

“Hubless Cast Iron – Floor drain piping shall be hubless cast iron piping, service grade.  Pipes and fitting shall conform to ASTM A 888.  Stack fittings shall be ASME B16.46, hubless cast iron.  Shielded couplings shall be ASTM C 1277 assembly of metal shield or housing, corrosion resistant fasteners, and rubber sleeve with integral, center pipe stop.” 

This change is incorporated into the solicitation.  page 2, paragraph “B” of the amendment.
Question 8:  Reference Sheet M-601 “New Air Conditioning Equipment Schedule”. Note 5 states to provide a disconnect with the unit. Sheet E-105 Note “J” states to supply a disconnect for the same unit. Is the disconnect to be supplied by the mechanical sub with the unit or is the electrical sub to supply the disconnect?

Answer 8:  The mechanical contractor will provide a disconnect switch for each unit as indicated on Note 5 of “New Air Conditioning Equipment Schedule” on sheet M-601 of Drawing 79K36709.  Drawing 79K36709, Sheet E-105, Note J will be revised to read “NOT USED.”  See page 2, paragraph “B” of the amendment.
Question 9:  Reference Sheet E-105 Option #1 Area. If Option #1 is not awarded where will the ending point be for the under floor raceway and cable tray shown on sheet E-107? At the wall? Or a the tee fittings in Room 3P1A?

Answer 9:  If Option #1 is not awarded, the underfloor raceways and cable trays shall be terminated at the wall as indicated on Sheets E-105 and E-107 of Drawing 79K36709.

Question 10: Reference Sheet M-503, Details A/M-503 and B/M-503. The details appear to show a sheet metal fabricated plenum within a plenum with an air device (Titus Model 301 face grille). However, the fan-coil units are scheduled as FCU-1 through 8 with the basis of design as Airtherm Model SETF121-2. Please clarify what is required? 

Answer 10:  Drawing 79K36709, sheet M-503, Detail A and Detail B.  It is the design intent and a contract requirement for the contractor to fabricate two FAUX (which means “fake”) fan coil units.  These are separate from the fan coils units scheduled sheet M-601.  The FAUX units are to be placed between FCUs 1 and 2 and FCUs 5 and 6 as shown on sheet M-102, section cuts A and B.  The FAUX fan coil units are to have the appearance, shape and color of the real FCUs.  They are air plenum devices which are ducted from below as shown on sheet M-102 section cuts A and B and detailed on sheet M-503, details A, B, and detail A&B.  The “real” FCUs are to be as scheduled on sheet M-601 and specified in 79K36710, section 23 82 19.00 40. 
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